From:  Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 4/8/2013 12:17:48 PM

To: Brown, Carol A. (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov) (carol.brown@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc:

Bec:

Subject: FW:

FYI. Mike asked me to send him the current procedural schedule.

From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 12:15 PM

To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Subject: FW.

Mike — here is the procedural schedule as it currently exists. April 26 is the date that
SED (formerly CPSD) files their report on fines and remedies. If the violations and
penalties are going to come out in 2 separate PODs, then this date would need to be
correspondingly modified.

From: Ramaiya, Shilpa R

Sent: Monday, April 08, 2013 11:26 AM
To: Cherry, Brian K

Subject: RE:

Table below. Let me know if you are reading on blackberry and | should send you a
list instead.

Date Class Location Records OIl San Bruno Oll Fines

ol

(released Feb 2011) (released Jan 2012)
(released Nov
2011)

for

March 4-5 Class hearings Hearing on financial resot

concluded
March 11 September 2012 Opening briefs on San Bruno
and briefing on Oll case issues and violations
March 25 case issues and  Opening briefs on Records
violations Oll case issues and

testimony
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April 12
April 19
April 26
May 14

May 24

completed.

violations

Reply briefs on Records Oll
case issues and violations

Reply briefs on San Bruno Oll
case issues and violations

Non-PG&E briefs on fines
remedies
PG&E'’s reply brief on fine:
remedies
Non-PG&E rebuttal briefs
fines and remedies
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